From: Matthew Cuthbert

To: Aquind Interconnector

Cc: Jones, Hefin

Subject: Withdrawal from CPO Hearing - Plot No. 8-01 (Kendalls Wharf)
Date: 03 December 2020 08:32:34

Attachments: Compulsory Hearing Notice Withdrawel.pdf

Dear Mr Mahon

Please find attached letter formally requesting our withdrawal from Compulsory
Acquisition Hearing in regards to Plot No. 8-01 for the AQUIND project due to commence
on the 11th December.

Please would it be possible to reply to this email as receipt that it has been received and
our request formally acknowledged for the process.

If you require this to be sent by physical letter please let me know and I will organise for
one to be sent out.

Kind regards

Matthew Cuthbert

Assistant Estate Surveyor - South
BSc, MSc, AssocRICS
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Your ref: EN020022
Our ref: MC/kendallswharf

Dear Mr Mahon

APPLICATION BY AQUIND LTD FOR AN ORDER GRANTING DEVELOPMENT CONSENT FOR
THE AQUIND INTERCONNECTOR PROJECT - PLOT NO. 8-01, KENDALL BROS.
(PORTSMOUTH) LTD

| refer to our previous letter dated the 28 " September 2020 which formally requested our participation
in the Compulsory Acquisition Hearing (‘CAH’) due to take place on the 11" December.

Between the deadline for submitting these requests (6 " October 2020) and the present date we have
continued discussions with AQUIND and are now satisfied that an agreement can be completed
without the requirement of a CAH.

Therefore please would it be possible to formally withdraw our attendance from the CAH scheduled
on the 11" December 2020.

| trust this is satisfactory and look forward to receiving confirmation of our withdrawal from the CAH.

Yours sincerely
On behalf of Aggregate Industries UK Ltd

Matthew Cuthbert
Assistant Estates Surveyor - South
Matthew.Cuthbert@aggregate.com
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